. i RC ID 2021-027 ¢
Marin, Carolina

From: Kevin Deneen <kmdeneen@omalleydeneen.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Del Ciampo, Joseph

Subject: RE: Referral from the Superior Court Rules Committee Regarding uniform standard

interrogatories and production requests for real property tax appeals

Joe,

The Board of Directors of the Connecticut Association of Municipal Attorneys met virtually today, and is very interested
in the proposed change in the Rules to include standard discovery requests.

We have had discussions on this issue over the years, including with the various presiding judges involved in municipal
tax appeals.

I'd like to discuss the process moving forward with you.

| left a voicemail in the general mailbox for you, but wanted to follow up with this email.

| will be working remotely the rest of the week, so the best number to reach me is 860.371.6328.
Thanks,

Kevin

Kevin M. Deneen

O’Malley, Deneen, Leary, Messina & Oswecki
20 Maple Avenue

P.O. Box 504

Windsor, CT 06095

p. 860.688.8505

f. 860.688.4783
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LEGAL NOTICE:

Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee(s)
only. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copying or use of the information in this e-mail is unauthorized and
may be unlawful. If you are not an addressee, please inform the sender immediately and permanently delete and/or
destroy the original and any copies or printouts of this message. Thank you.

WIRE FRAUD ALERT. If you receive an e-mail from this office requesting that you wire or otherwise transfer funds, you
must confirm the request and any corresponding instructions by telephone with this office before you initiate any
transfer. E-mail accounts of attorneys, other professionals and businesses are being targeted by hackers in an attempt to
initiate fraudulent wire requests.



From: Del Ciampo, Joseph <Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Abrams, James <James.Abrams@jud.ct.gov>; Cordani, John <John.Cordani@jud.ct.gov>; 'Bill Chapman
(bchapman@ctbar.org)' <bchapman@ctbar.org>; ThomasDeNoto@bristolct.gov; mgardner@groton-ct.gov; Kevin
Deneen <kmdeneen@omalleydeneen.com>; ravena@sswhbgg.com

Cc: Marin, Carolina <Carolina.Romanauskas@jud.ct.gov>; Petruzzelli, Lori <Lori.Petruzzelli@jud.ct.gov>

Subject: Referral from the Superior Court Rules Committee Regarding uniform standard interrogatories and production
requests for real property tax appeals

Good afternoon,

At its meeting on January 10, 2022, the Rules Committee of the Superior Court considered a proposal to amend the
Practice Book to include uniform standard interrogatories and production requests for real property tax appeals (RC ID #
2021-027, attached). After discussion, the Committee tabled this proposal and referred it to Judge Abrams and Judge
Cordani, the Connecticut Bar Association, the Connecticut Association of Assessing Officers, Connecticut Association of
Municipal Attorneys, and for review of the proposal and to submit comments.

The next meeting of the Rules Committee is February 7, 2022. The last meeting of the Committee for new business is
March 14, 2022.

Thank you.

Joseph J. Del Ciampo
Director of Legal Services
Connecticut Judicial Branch
100 Washington Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06106

e-mail: Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov

Tel: (860) 706-5120
Fax: (860) 566-3449

This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work
product doctrine, or other confidentiality provision. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination,
distribution, use or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you
have received this in error and delete this e-mail and any attachments/links from your system. Any inadvertent receipt or transmission shall not be a waiver of any
privilege or work product protection. The Connecticut Judicial Branch does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this communication which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission, or for any viruses that may be contained therein. If verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a
hard-copy version.



